From: Debbie Tarry

To: Chris Roberts

Cc: Julie Underwood; Heidi Costello
Subject: FW: A few questions

Date: Monday, August 12, 2013 12:08:46 PM
Chris -

Here is a response for your first question below. Given that this is on tonight's consent agenda we will
add to I-Legislate. Please let me know if you would like any more clarification. Thanks.

Debbie Tarry

Assistant City Manager

City of Shoreline

Phone: 206-801-2212

E-Mail: dtarry@shorelinewa.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: Julie Underwood

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 11:41 AM
To: Debbie Tarry; John Norris; Mark Relph
Subject: FW: A few questions

Debbie, would you please coordinate and consolidate our responses for CM Roberts. Thanks!

Julie T. Underwood
City Manager

City of Shoreline
www.shorelinewa.gov
(206) 801-2213

————— Original Message-----

From: Robert Hartwig

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 10:04 AM
To: Julie Underwood

Subject: RE: A few questions

Julie:
Regarding Brugger's Bog:

Previous staff reports have discussed that the properties along Aurora were purchased with grant
funds. As a result any amount received on those properties can only be spent on street improvements.
Brugger's Bog is not a street improvement, so we have to handle this part of the bond repayment
indirectly. The way that we will accomplish this is that in years when Aurora properties sell, those
proceeds will go directly to the Roads Capital Fund.

Normally we transfer money from the General Fund to the Roads Capital Fund each year to pay for
street projects. In years where we sell properties we will reduce the General Fund transfer for street
projects. Instead we will use the proceeds of the property sales to fund those projects. We will use the
General Fund money to repay debt instead of transferring the money for street projects.

Please let me know if that explanation is not clear.

Thanks,
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----- Original Message-----

From: Chris Roberts

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 7:27 AM

To: Julie Underwood

Cc: Carolyn Wurdeman; Debbie Tarry; Robert Hartwig; Dan Eernissee; Shawn Ledford - Contact; Dick
Deal; Mark Relph

Subject: Re: A few questions

Thank you.
Chris

Chris Roberts, Councilmember
City of Shoreline
croberts@shorelinewa.gov
(206) 391-2733

On Aug 11, 2013, at 10:14 PM, "Julie Underwood" <junderwood@shorelinewa.gov> wrote:

> Hi Chris,

> 1. We should be able to get the Brugger's Bog question answered before the Council meeting.

> 2. I'll see what Dan can find out about the church.

> 3. We'll check into the stop sign running at 26th and 150th. I'm not sure if these is a high accident
area.

> 4. We'll give Laethan the background on the parade.

> 5. | think this is maybe the 2nd year we've held Dogfest at Hamlin. I'm pleased to hear that people
enjoy the location!

> 6. I'm very familiar with 205th and Fremont. I'll ask PW-Traffic to see what data they have about
accidents. Since 205th is not within the City's limits, I'm not sure if we'll have a lot of data. We'll also
check to see if this road segment is in the RB-Pt Wells TCS.

>

> |'ll keep you posted on these responses.

>

> Julie

> e Original Message-----

> From: Chris Roberts

> Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2013 2:16 PM
> To: Julie Underwood

> Cc: Carolyn Wurdeman

> Subject: A few questions

>

> Julie,

>

> | have a collection of questions that I received over the past week or so.
>

> 1) Can you walk me through how we are planning to pay for the Brugger's Bog facility debt service? I
thought, as the staff report mentioned, that the funds from the sale of surplus Aurora properties would
assist with those costs. Now, the staff report mentions that we will reduce our general fund contribution
to the roads Capital fund. Can we see a budget of where the funds will come from?

>

> 2) | was told that the church on 27th near Briarcrest elementary was sold to developers. What is the
status of that property and what will be the process for any type of development?

>

> 3) At the National Night Out event, | was told that there are lots of people running the stop sign at
26th and 150th, especially on Sunday mornings.



>

> 4) Lethan Wane wants us to send him an explanation about why we canceled the Celebrate Shoreline
parade.

>

> b) Dogfest was a great success today. The location worked out really well.

>

> 6) Does our traffic monitoring and modeling for the Richmond Beach corridor include potential
improvements on 205th west of Aurora. At the Hillwood ice cream social, | heard concerns about
speeders and traffic accidents at 205th and Fremont.

>

> Chris

>

>

>

>

> Chris Roberts, Councilmember

> City of Shoreline

> croberts@shorelinewa.gov

> (206) 391-2733



